Abdul Rehman

Storekeeper

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abdul Rehman is working as Storekeeper in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Abdul Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
F.A BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1979 - 1981
Matric (SSC) BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1977 - 1979
Experience	
Storekeeper School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016- Present
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2016
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2016
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2012
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2012
Storeman Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2007 - 2009
	- Present
Awards	
Maj Gen Jahangir Khan, Pro Rector Annual Best Performance Award	2020
Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS Convocation 2012	2012

Pro Rector (P&R) & Rector

Outstanding Performance as Support Staff Academic Years 19-2020